

Holme Valley Parish Council

MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE HELD ON MONDAY, 14 JANUARY 2019

Those present:

Chairman: Cllr J Roberts

Councillors: Cllrs K Bellamy, JG Cropper, P Davies, R Hogley, J Sweeney and T Walshaw

Officer: Mr Anthony S Marlor

1819 122 Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 amended by the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 on 6 August 2014

As Council meetings can be recorded, the Chairman checked if anyone wished to do so, to ensure reasonable facilities could be provided. No members of the public or press wished to do so.

1819 123 Open Session at Planning

No public or press were present.

1819 124 To accept apologies for absence

Apologies for absence were accepted from Cllrs RP Dixon, TW Dixon, SN East, R Rogers and D Yates.

1819 125 To receive Members' personal and disclosable pecuniary interests in items on the agenda

None received.

1819 126 To consider written requests for new DPI dispensations

None received.

1819 127 To consider whether items on the agenda should be discussed in private session

It was agreed that no items required to be taken in private session.

1819 128 To confirm the Minutes of the Previous Meeting

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the Planning Committee meeting held on 3 December 2018, numbered 1819 108 to 1819 121 inclusive, be confirmed.

1819 129 Completed Planning Lists

RESOLVED: That the completed Planning List 1819/08 dated 3 December 2018 be confirmed.

1819 130 Planning Applications – Kirklees Council

Members considered any new or amended applications received by Kirklees Council from 27 November 2018 to 7 January 2019 inclusive (List 1819/09).

RESOLVED: That the comments on the above applications be forwarded to Kirklees Council.

Holme Valley Parish Council

1819 131 Kirklees Council – Officers’ Decisions

RESOLVED: That the Decision Notices issued by Kirklees Council from 27 November 2018 to 7 January 2019 be noted.

1819 132 Neighbourhood Planning

(1) The Chairman of the Steering Group reported that the recent grant application had been successful, and monies had now been received. An application has been submitted for technical support for the production of Strategic Environmental Assessment

RESOLVED: That the above be noted.

1819 133 Planning Matters

Members considered the following:

- (1) Invitation from Kirklees Council to a meeting at Holmfirth Civic Hall to discuss the experimental Traffic regulation order on Ramsden Road (date now 22 January 2019).
- (2) The withdrawal of an application to divert public footpath Holmfirth 60 (part) at Wolfstones Heights Farm.

RESOLVED: That the above be noted.

1819 134 Peak District National Park Authority

Members considered the following:

- (1) Email dated 7 December 2018 re Consultation on the Publication Version of the Development Management Policies (DMP) Document.
- (2) Minutes of Peak Park Parishes Forum Management meeting held on 27 November 2018.
- (3) Planning Service Parishes Bulletin 23.

RESOLVED: That the above be noted.

1819 135 Freedom of Information Act 2000 – to agree what information will be made available to the public

RESOLVED: That, under the Council’s Publication Scheme, supporting papers for any item within the public session of the meeting be made available, if requested, after confirmation of the minutes.

.....
Chairman